

**Minutes of Meeting of Legal Aid Special Interest Group Committee held on
Tuesday 2nd June 2020 – 8:05pm to 9.10pm**

Present: Bob Baker
 Paul Seddon
 Rachel Perkins
 Charlotte Flanders
 Steve Jepson

1. LAA removing Court Assessments

Discussion regarding yesterday's announcement. In the short term the LAA will be flexible regarding format. BB gave a rundown of today's CCG meeting including questions raised by him regarding operational issues and staff training. He confirmed he did not receive any satisfactory answers. Agreed PS would amend communication form LAG members. Also agreed a response would be sent to Rob Damiao re quickguides.

Next committee meeting – Tuesday 9th June 2020 at 8pm.